



# IQCS Conference Call Notes

March 13, 2007



<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<b>Roll Call</b>	<b>Rick Jensen</b>		
	<table style="width: 100%; border: none;"> <tr> <td style="width: 50%; vertical-align: top;"> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>Agency Leads</b></p> <p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>BLM Rick Jensen</b></p> <p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>BIA Craig Cook</b></p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> <b>NPS Mark Koontz</b></p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> <b>USFS Sharon Allen-Brick</b></p> <p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>FWS Kevin Conn</b></p> <p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>BLM Aitor Bidaburu</b></p> </td> <td style="width: 50%; vertical-align: top;"> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>IQCS Staff</b></p> <p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Mike Morgen</b></p> <p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Cindy Schafer</b></p> <p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Guy Colwell</b></p> <p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Doug Freeman</b></p> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>BLM OF&amp;A IRM</b></p> <p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>John Gebhard</b></p> <p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Janis Reimers</b></p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> <b>Greg Jensen</b></p> </td> </tr> </table>	<p style="text-align: center;"><b>Agency Leads</b></p> <p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>BLM Rick Jensen</b></p> <p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>BIA Craig Cook</b></p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> <b>NPS Mark Koontz</b></p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> <b>USFS Sharon Allen-Brick</b></p> <p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>FWS Kevin Conn</b></p> <p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>BLM Aitor Bidaburu</b></p>	<p style="text-align: center;"><b>IQCS Staff</b></p> <p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Mike Morgen</b></p> <p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Cindy Schafer</b></p> <p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Guy Colwell</b></p> <p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Doug Freeman</b></p> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>BLM OF&amp;A IRM</b></p> <p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>John Gebhard</b></p> <p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Janis Reimers</b></p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> <b>Greg Jensen</b></p>	
<p style="text-align: center;"><b>Agency Leads</b></p> <p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>BLM Rick Jensen</b></p> <p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>BIA Craig Cook</b></p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> <b>NPS Mark Koontz</b></p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> <b>USFS Sharon Allen-Brick</b></p> <p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>FWS Kevin Conn</b></p> <p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>BLM Aitor Bidaburu</b></p>	<p style="text-align: center;"><b>IQCS Staff</b></p> <p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Mike Morgen</b></p> <p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Cindy Schafer</b></p> <p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Guy Colwell</b></p> <p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Doug Freeman</b></p> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>BLM OF&amp;A IRM</b></p> <p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>John Gebhard</b></p> <p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Janis Reimers</b></p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> <b>Greg Jensen</b></p>			
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<b>Agenda Items</b>	<b>Rick Jensen</b>		
	<p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Law Enforcement Specialists added to IQCS</b>          NFAEB memo Jan. 16, 2007 directing DOI Law Enforcement to use IQCS to input SEC1 and SECM.  <b>ACTION: April meeting agenda item: PeopleSoft License expansion beyond 65,000 files.</b></p>	<b>Kevin Conn</b>		
	<p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Multiple Qualifications Card Printing</b>          Request from field for ability to print multiple qualification card for employees with more than 15 positions.  <b>ACTION: April meeting agenda item: Request to add ability to print multiple Qualifications Cards for individuals.</b></p>	<b>Guy Colwell</b>		
	<p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>IQCS-ROSS Interface Update</b>          Testing and Go-Live time line has been changed to later dates. Heidi Noack funding needs to include implementation of IQCS-ROSS Interface. Cindy will track. Data clean-up continues for IQCS and ROSS data.  <b>ACTION: Mike Morgen to ensure that Mass Email is sent to all IQCS Account Managers reminding them to continue IQCS data clean-up.</b></p>	<b>Cindy Schafer Rick Jensen</b>		
	<p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Create Session that will allow award of multiple competencies</b>          See Sharon Allen-Brick email of 3/01/2007 SMJ's and IQCS.  <b>ACTION: April meeting agenda item: Multiple competency Training Session.</b></p>	<b>Sharon Allen-Brick</b>		

	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>BLM request to add READ training course</b> <b>ACTION: Rick Jensen will forward request to CMB for consideration.</b> <b>ACTION: April meeting agenda item: Add new Training Courses</b>	<b>Rick Jensen</b>
	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>SAND Environement</b> Update by Guy. Questions on how to control. <b>ACTION: April meeting agenda item: SAND Environment</b>	<b>Guy Colwell</b>
	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>SCR (Craig Cook)</b> Craig will submit SCR for report modification to be addressed at April meeting. <b>ACTION: April meeting agenda item: Review SCR's</b>	<b>Craig Cook</b>
	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>BLM RXB3</b> BLM will be adding new requirements to RXB3 position. Other agencies will maintain their requirements.	<b>Rick Jensen</b>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<b>Close out</b>	<b>Rick Jensen</b>